THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

VERONICA VAN HORN COUNTY COURTHOUSE ERIN S. QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB
INTERIM PURCHASING AGENT 722 Moody (21¥ Street) ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
Fifth (5*) Floor, Purchasing
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

August 4, 2025

Honorable County Judge

Honorable County Commissioners’ Court
Galveston County Courthouse

Galveston, Texas 77550

RE: Request to Issue Formal Solicitations — Galveston County Engineering Department

Gentlemen,

It is requested that the Commissioners’ Court grant authorization to issue formal solicitations on behalf of
the Galveston County Engineering Department:

e Rollover Bay Park — CDBG Round 2.3 Funded

Your consideration in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Respectfully submitted,

Veronica Van Horn
Interim Purchasing Agent



Dickey, Tammy

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Tammy,

Posada, Sabrina

Friday, July 25, 2025 2:02 PM
Dickey, Tammy

Shannon, Michael; Baher, Nancy
Permissions to Advertise

Can you add the following to the next available agenda for permission to advertise:
e Rollover Bay Park CDBG Round 2.3 Funded

Thank you

Sincerely,

Sabrina Fasada
Administrative Assistant

County of Galveston
Office of the County Engineer

722 Moody, Galveston, TX 77550

409.770.5554

Sabtina.Posada(@co.galveston. tx.us



